PRESENT Councillors: John Watkins (Chair), Steph Toogood, James Toogood ITEM SUBJECT PUBLIC FORUM There were no members of the public present. 1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith. 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NewPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm. SIGNED BY THE CHAIR: DATE:	SALISBURY GARDENS		5РМ	04 D ECEMBER 2024
PUBLIC FORUM There were no members of the public present. 1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith. 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 Newport Road It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	PRESEN	т	-	
Public Forum There were no members of the public present. 1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith. 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NewPort Road It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	Council	lors: John Watkins (Chair), S	Steph Toogood, James Toogood	
There were no members of the public present. 1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith. 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 Newport ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	ITEM	SUBJECT		
1) APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith. 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.		PUBLIC FORUM		
An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith. 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.		There were no members of	the public present.	
2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	1)	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE		
There were no Declarations of Interest received. 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.		An apology was received from Cllr Sam Smith.		
The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 Newport ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	2)	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST		
The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 13 November 2024 – having been previously circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.		There were no Declarations of Interest received.		
circulated to members, were taken as read and approved. 4) PLANNING APPLICATIONS a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved:	3)	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETII	NG	
a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST ALBANS GARDENS It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.				
It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	4)	PLANNING APPLICATIONS		
that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEWPORT ROAD It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.		a) 24/01660/HOU: 21 ST A	BANS GARDENS	
It was unanimously resolved: that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.				
that Ventnor Town Council fully supports this application. 5) PLANNING ACTION LIST The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.		b) 24/01724/HOU: 73 NEW	PORT ROAD	
The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.				
The Action List was discussed and amended. The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.				
The Meeting closed at 5.15 pm.	5)	PLANNING ACTION LIST		
		The Action List was discuss	ed and amended.	
SIGNED BY THE CHAIR:		The Meeting closed at 5.15]	om.	
		SIGNED BY THE CHAIR!	Date:	